STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
PO Box 47600, Olympia, WA 98504-7600 * 360-407-6000

March 11, 2024

Lanka Santha, P.E.
RolLanka International, Inc.
155 Andrew Drive
Stockbridge, GA 30281

RE: Rolanka BioD-SiltTrap 9LT, BioD-SiltTrap 12LT, and BioD-SiltTrap 18LT:
Functionally Equivalent Designation

Dear Mr. Santha:

The Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) finds the RolLanka BioD-SiltTrap 9LT,
BioD-SiltTrap 12LT, and BioD-SiltTrap 18LT are functionally equivalent to BMP C235 Wattles
as described in the 2019 Stormwater Management Manual for Western Washington
(SWMMWW) and the 2019 Stormwater Management Manual for Eastern Washington
(SWMMEW).

Ecology does not endorse this product or its manufacturer.

Contractors may use RolLanka BioD-SiltTrap 9LT, BioD-SiltTrap 12LT, and BioD-SiltTrap 18LT
at construction sites without seeking additional Ecology approval. Installers must follow
manufacturer installation and maintenance recommendations.

For more information, please contact me at douglas.howie@ecy.wa.gov or (360) 870-0983.

Sincerely,

/ﬂ L 47
Douglas C. Howie, P.E.
Senior Stormwater Engineer

Water Quality Program

ol Carla Milesi, Washington Stormwater Center




